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| Hurley, Peggy

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 12:51 PM

To: Hurley, Peggy; Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0025

From: andrew.potts@wisconsin.gov [mailto:andrew.potts@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 12:50 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Frederick, Caitlin - DOA; Potts, Andrew R - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0025

Biennial Budget: 2015-17

DOA Tracking Code: BB0025

Topic: Convert an Annual Appropriation to Continuing
SBO Team: AEJ

SBO Analyst: Potts, Andrew
Phone: 608-267-0370
E-mail: andrew.potts@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: DOJ

Agency Number: 455

Priority: Medium

Intent:

Convert 20.455(1)(gs) from an annual appropriation to an "all moneys received" continuing appropriation.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov
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AN Act ...; relating to: the budget/{’@

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT "

v
OTHER STATE GOVERNMENT

This bill modifies the appropriation to DOJ for expenses related to collecting
delinquent obligations from an annual appropriation to a continuing appropriation.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

History: 1971 c. 125; 1973 ¢. 90, 336; 1975 ¢. 39 5. 732 (1); 1975 c. 224; 1977 ¢. 29, 418; 1979 °c. 34 ss. 286m, 290, 523 to 526; 1979 ¢, 189, 219, 355; 1981 c. 20, 169;

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.455 (1) (gs)%<f the statutes is amended to read:

20.455 (1) (gs) Delmqlfsedr}gfoblzgagzon collectzon Erem—t;he All moneys received

e/ for expenses related to the

collection of delinquet obligations under s. 165.30.

1983 a. 27 ss. 427 to 430, 1800; 1983 a. 199, 523; 1985 a. 29, 120; 1987 a. 27, 326, 399; 1989 a. 31, 122, 336; 1991 a. 11 39,.269; 1993 a. 16, 98, 193 460 496; 19954 27 e
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SEcTION 1

ss. 1014h to 1029, 9126 (19), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 227, 1997 a. 27, 237; 1999 a. 5, 9, 186; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 4. 33, 139, 309, 326 2005 a. 25 ss. 356¢ to 363r, 415m to 415v,
415w, 416, 416h; 2005 a. 60, 254, 433; 2007 a. 1; 2007 a. 20 ss. 482 to 500, 9121 (6) (a); 2007 a. 200; 2009 a. 28, 179, 358; 2011 a. 32, 35; 2013 a. 1; 2013 a. 20 ss. 379m to
396, 435, 436, 438 to 443, 445, 446, 448 to 450; 2013 a. 173, 263. :

4
#=#NoTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
. reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END)



A 8340 165.30(3)(b)
(b) 3From the amount of obligations collected by the department of justice) under this section, the
secretary of administration shall credit an amount equal to the reasonable and necessary expenses
incurred by the department of justice related to collecting those obligations to the appropriation account

under s. 20.455 (1) (gs).
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AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT

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

SECTION 1. 20.455 (1) (gs) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.455 (1) (gs) Delinquent obligation collection. From-the All moneys received
under s. 165.30 (3) (b);-the-ameountsin the sehedule that are required to be credited

to this appropriation account under that section, for expenses related to the

collection of delinquent obligations under s. 165.30.
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#+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END)



